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DATE:  April 27, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 Revised 

 

BID NO.:  FWC 16/17-108 

 

BID TITLE: 108 ITB Big Bend Area Improvements 

 

UPDATE:  Revised Questions and Answers (Item #1) 

    

 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 16/17-108 "Invitation to Bid (ITB) for Big Bend 

Area Improvements - issued on April 19, 2017. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 3:00 

P.M. (ET) on May 4, 2017. A response received after the exact time specified 

will not be considered.  Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in 

Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other 

security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall 

constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  

Written notices, formal requests and proceedings must conform with the 

requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code 

(F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife 

Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 Executive Center Circle, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

Bryan Tucker 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Item #1: Question and Answer: 

 

Please see revised answer to question no. 4. 
 

Question #1: After reviewing the invitation to bid for the above mentioned project. I am unable to locate 

the project budget. Can you provide me with that information, or does it need to be added to the questions 

and answers? 

 

Answer #1: $85,000 

 

Question #2: What is the estimate/budget for the FWC 16/17-108 - Bid Bend Area Improvements project 

currently out for bid? 

 

Answer #2: $85,000 

 

Question #3: What is the budget for the project? 

 

Answer #3: $85,000 

 

Question #4: Will permits be required on any or all parts of the project/locations? 

 

Answer #4: No permits should be required by the contractor. 

 

Question #5: At Pine Log Landing plans mentions that "proposed limerock driveway and parking by 

others" and it also mentions contractor is to install a limerock approach apron at the trailer parking 

space.  Seems counterproductive to bring in limerock for a small section if FWC is doing the entire 

driveway and parking in limerock.  If contractor is to provide an apron, please note the size required.   

 

Answer #5:  FWC staff will be installing all limerock at Pine Log Landing. See revised cover sheets now 

attached to the VBS advertisement. 

 

Question #6: Additive # 2 at Tide Swamp mentions as-build drawings required after demo of picnic tables 

and slabs.  What will the as-built drawings show if we are only doing demo? 

 

Answer #6:  No asbuilts are not to be required at this site. See revised cover sheets now attached to the 

VBS advertisement. 

 

Question #7: At Dallus Creek plans say to remove 10x10 concrete picnic shelter and replace with 12x12 

RCP shelter.  Will the existing concrete slab be re-used for the new RCP shelter? 

 

Answer #7:  No, the existing concrete slabs are not to be reused at this site. 
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Question #8: At Dallus Creek will the RCP building have metal or shingle roof? 

 

Answer #8:  Metal. 

 

 

Question #9: At Dallus Creek will the RCP building have steel or wood columns? 

 

Answer #9: Wood. 

 

Question #10: At Dallus Creek will the RCP building have stained finish on the wood? 

 

Answer #10:  No need for staining. 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


